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DATE: Feburary 9, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro) 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

RE: Docket N--WS - Applicatio d or certificates to operate a water and 
wastewater utility in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 980261-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 570-W 
and 4964  to add territory in Charlotte County by Florida Water Services 
Corporation. 

Please place the attached letter dated February 10, 2000, in the above referenced 
docket files. 
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AITORNEYS-AT-LAW 

February 10,2000 

Via Facsimile 850-413-6182 Timothy Vaccaro, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 370 
Tallahassee, FL 323990850 

Re: Docket nos. 970657-WS and 980261-WS 

Dear Tim: 

As a follow up to our telephone conversation of February 9, 2000 this is to 
advise that as to the settlement agreement entered into between Florida Water 
Services and Lake Suzy Utility, Inc. the terms and conditions contained thereln are 
acceptable to the Board of County Commissioners of DeSoto County, Florida. We 
thank you for your assistance and cooperation in these proceedings and look forward 
to working with you in other endeavors. 

APPIalr 
xc; J. Christopher Lombard0 

Burl L. Saunders 
Preston Everett 
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